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Bryan C. Haughey

From: Bryan C. Haughey
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 8:33
To: Smith, Andrew B (ENV)
Subject: MVP Planning Grant FY 22 Round 2- March 25 Quarterly Progress Report- Holland
Attachments: Environmental Hazard Mitigation Project Quarterly Progress Report March 25, 2022.pdf

Greetings Andrew, 
 
In accordance with the guidelines provided I have attached the MVP Planning Grant FY 22 Round 2- March 25 Quarterly 
Progress Report for Holland. As you may be aware from the letter I copied you in on March 17, we just contracted a 
provider so there is not much to the report at this point.  
 
We have tentatively scheduled our first in-person meeting with CMRPC for April 13. 
 
Please let me know if you require anything further. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
___________________________ 
Bryan C. Haughey 
Chief of Police 
Holland Police Department 
27 Sturbridge Rd 
Holland, MA 01521 
  
Email: bhaughey@hollandma.org 
  
Voicemail:  413-245-0117 ext: 330  
Dispatch:    413-245-7222 
Fax:             413-245-4482 
 

 
 
Webpage: https://town.holland.ma.us/holland-police-department 
  
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/HollandMAPD/ 
 
Twitter: @HollandMAPD 
 
This e-mail and all attachments are intended for the above-named recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and legally privileged information as well as information which is law enforcement sensitive intended for 
official use only. Any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this e-mail or any 
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attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender and 
delete all copies of the received email and attachments from your computer system. 
 
 



 

Quarterly Report  

Date: 3/24/2022 

Grantee (Name of Municipality): Holland 

Local MVP Contact Name: Bryan C. Haughey 

Contracted MVP provider(s) (First and last name, company): Trish Settles- Central Massachusetts 

Regional Planning Commission CMRPC   

 

Please provide a summary of all MVP progress to date, including but not limited to: meetings with 

consultants, core team meetings, status of scheduling and completion of MVP workshop(s) and listening 

session(s).  

Contracted with CMRPC on March 17, 2022 and tentatively scheduled a meeting for April 13, 2022 

 

Please detail if you require any additional assistance from EEA or partners. Please also detail whether a 

change in schedule or scope of work is anticipated (Note: Any changes to scope must be approved by 

your MVP Regional Coordinator): 

N/A 

 

Please provide an itemized list of spending to date for all expenses (i.e., services provided by the MVP 

provider). Please attach final invoices to this report. 

Expense description: Amount: 

  

 

Total: 
 

 

Please provide details on match hours completed by municipal staff/volunteers. 

Match task/date: Personnel (include title if applicable): Total hours: 

   

 

Total: 
  

 


